
Request for Information (RFI) Response  
 

 

 
 

 
 P:\Grove Bay Parking Garage.2014\Construction Admin Support\RFI Responses\RESPONSE Pre-Bid RFI Q#1 to Q#44.docx 

 

RFI No: Questions #1 thru #44 

Description: Pre-Bid 

Date: September 6, 2016 

Project Name: Grove Bay Parking Garage 

WA Project No: 2140100 

 

COMMENTS: 

 

1. S0.0: A note in concrete section of general construction notes indicates slump to be 4” where 
specification in concrete section says 5” slump. Please verify. 
RESPONSE:  Slump to be 5”. Will revise general construction notes. 

 

2. S0.0: Please indicate where the thickened slab edge detail applies since there is no 6” slab on grade in 
this project. 
RESPONSE:  5” slab on grade is located inside stair box.  Thickened slab edge will be revised 

and shown were applicable. 

 

3. S0.0: Please confirm if other miscellaneous elements in structure such as bollard fill, roof cap, tie 
column, parking islands, exterior walls and footings, etc…that are not part of the main structure can 
be poured with 3000 psi concrete without the water / cement ration as required for the main 
structural elements. 
RESPONSE:  Bollards, roof cap, and parking island can be 3000psi. Others items mentioned 

will reviewed. 

 

4. S0.0: Are saw cuts in hydrostatic slab on grade required? 

RESPONSE:  Yes. 

 

5. S0.2: Please indicate size of hoist beam as most elevator subcontractors do not provide. 
RESPONSE:  Provide and install a steel, I- beam shaped safety beam with a maxim flange width 

of 8-11/16’’, from side wall to side wall at top of the hoistway, capable of withstanding a 

minimum net live load of 7500 lbs per elevator. Reference Otis for location. A 4’’ minimum 

clearance from top of beam to top of hoistway. WF 10x12. See revised detail. 

 

6. S0.6: Note 4 of pile notes conflicts with information on tension pile detail vertical reinforcing. Detail 
indicates 13 full length verticals and note 4 mentions 25’-0 long bars. Please review. 
RESPONSE:  Detail reviewed. Tension piles required 7 #7 rebar full length. 
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7. S1.0: The structural slab on grade plan shows a full 18” deep hydrostatic slab on grade throughout the 
entire building footing but architectural sheet A3.01 shows a 5’-0 wide perimeter slab on grade at 
retail areas with waterproofing membrane to be installed by future tenants. Please review this 
condition and advise. 
RESPONSE:  Contractor shall include in base bid the first floor slab and waterproofing system 

for all tenant spaces. For the purpose of pricing, assume that the tenant portion of slab will be 

poured in three (3) separate phases. Refer to structural drawings for cold joint detail. 

Waterproofing joint detailing shall be as required by manufacturer of membrane. Entire 

hydrostatic slab and waterproofing must be included to comply with FEMA flood requirements.  

 

Note: The entire hydrostatic slab and waterproofing system shall be installed prior to issuance 

of Temporary Certificate of Occupancy. The pouring of the slab in 3 phases is to facilitate the 

construction of tenant improvement at different schedules. 

 

Notes on Drawing 1/A-3.01 will be removed. 

 

8. S1.0: Please provide detail showing how to treat the 18” slab on grade edge between pile caps. 
RESPONSE:  Will provide an updated detail as part of revision. 

 

9. S1.1: Please provide detail for forming of trench drains in hydrostatic slab. 
RESPONSE:  Trench detail information has been provided to structural consultant. Detail will 

be added to structural drawings. 

 

10. S1.4A: Please provide a detail for the masonry columns at elevator lobbies. Also several concrete 
columns along with the masonry ones seem to be wrapped with some kind of material that is not 
indicated. Please advise. 
RESPONSE:  Concrete pedestals are not wrapped. Hatch indicates thicken slab detail at 

pedestal locations. For masonry column at lobby refer to detail 6/S2.4 similar and note # 4 on 

S1.4A. 

 

11. S2.0: The elevator sump pit size is shown as 2’-0 square on structural plans, 18” square on architectural 
plans and not mentioned on plumbing plans. 
RESPONSE:  The sump pit shall be as shown in structural plans. Architectural and plumbing 

drawings will be revised accordingly. Sump pit detail shown on 1/P6.02. 

 

12. S2.1: Detail D has a note to field bend pile reinforcing, #7 bars are not easily bent in field without a 
machine for that purpose and hooking these bars by the pile subcontractors is always excluded from 
their proposals. The solution would be to increase the concrete depth to allow for the bar 
development. 
RESPONSE:  We agree with the options given but felt that field bending was more cost effective 

option. 
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13. S2.3: Please provide the size and thickness for the barrier cable posts. 
RESPONSE:  Stub column 5x5x3/8. See revised section 8/S2.3. 

 

14. S2.3: Please provide method and type of fireproofing for the masonry steel bent plates. 
RESPONSE:  All miscellaneous exposed structural steel members shall be coated with 

intumescent paint to achieve 1-hour fire rated. Basis of design Albi Clad 800. Detail will be added 

to architectural plans. (14/A-8.02). 

 

15. S2.4: The concrete pilasters for the roof trellis as shown as 16 x 16 where on architectural plans they 
are sized as 18 x 18. Also, height or elevation for these pilasters is not indicated. The embed plate at 
the top of pilasters is different than what is shown on architectural plans. 
RESPONSE:  Pilaster size is 18x18. Pilaster plate shall be 14x14. Pilaster plate to be designed 

by trellis delegated engineer. Details 4, 5, and 6 /A-8.12 have been revised accordingly. 

 

16. Concrete Specifications: Please indicate which concrete elements get a smooth formed and rubbed 
finish. 
RESPONSE:  All concrete vertical elements shall receive a smooth and rubbed finish. 

 

17. A1.01: Although a detail is shown for the stair steps and retaining walls on A8.05, there are no 
dimensions provided, no detail on how stair and retaining walls connect and no detail on how a 
retaining wall transitions into an 8” curb in pavers areas. 
RESPONSE:  See revised Drawing A8.05.  Additional details will be provided in future revision 

for clarification. 

 

18. A3.01, A3.02, A3.03: Some walls are not labeled. 
RESPONSE:  Labels have been clarified in plans. 

 

19. A3.02: Please provide bike racks model number. 
RESPONSE:  Bike racks shall be similar to “HS2-F-SS” as manufactured by Creative Pipe. 

Racks shall accommodate 6 bikes. 

 

20. A3.02: What does the number 38 shown at line E8 represents? 

RESPONSE:  Window tag 38 has been removed from plans. 

 

21. A3.04: The glazing at the two elevator lobbies is not labeled nor dimensioned. 
RESPONSE:  Glazing at the two elevator lobbies has been labeled and dimensions have been 

added in window schedule. 

 

22. A4.02: There’s an 18 x 18 louver at south elevation behind metal façade that is not scheduled. 
RESPONSE:  Louver L-201 has been included in revised louver schedule. 
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23. A4.04: There are two 12 x 12 louvers at north and south elevations that are not scheduled. 
RESPONSE:  Louvers should be 14’’x14’’. Louver L-103 has been included in revised louver 

schedule. 

 

24. A5.02: Does the thermal insulation also applies to the ramp to 3rd Floor? 

RESPONSE:  No. The only ramp to receive thermal insulation is the ramp that goes from 1st 

level to 2nd level. 

 

25. A7.01: Please provide a material allowance for the porcelain tile flooring at elevator lobbies. 
RESPONSE:  Include $5.00/sf for porcelain tile only. Grout, mortar, and labor in base bid. 

 

26. A7.01: Walls P-1, P-1A & P-1B all get paint on one side except for P-1B that gets painted stucco, one 
side. Is this correct? 

RESPONSE:  Correct. 

 

27. A7.01: Wall P-3 has a note for a P-2B wall. Was it meant for P-2 wall type? 

RESPONSE:  For P-3 use, 3- 5/8’’ metal studs at 16’’ O.C. minimum. See Note P-3/A-7.01 on 

revised drawings. 

 

28. A8.02: Please provide height for bollard on grade. 
RESPONSE:  Height of bollard on grade shall be 4’-0’’. Detail 9/A-8.02 has been revised 

accordingly. 

 

29. A8.04: Are the scuppers stainless steel or aluminum? 

RESPONSE:  Aluminum per specifications.  Detail 14/A8.04 has been revised accordingly for 

clarification. 

 

30. A8.04: Please provide a material allowance for the porcelain wall tile at exterior facades. 
RESPONSE:  Include $5.00/sf for exterior wall tile only. Grout, mortar, and labor in base bid. 

 

31. A8.04: Please provide all the underlayment material products for the porcelain wall tile. 
RESPONSE:  Refer to Specification Section 093000.  See detail 11/A-8.04. 

 

32. A8.04: Detail 2 is supposed to be a masonry column not cast in place concrete as per note. 
RESPONSE:  Note has been revised to reflect masonry. Detail 2/A-8.04 has been revised 

accordingly for clarification. 

 

33. A8.05: We are assuming that the railings at exterior stairs to be stainless steel. 
RESPONSE:  Railings are to be stainless steel. Note added to stair details on Drawing A- 8.05. 

 

34. A8.11: Is there stucco or paint behind the tree facades concrete? 

RESPONSE:  Exposed structure. Note added to Drawing A8.11 for clarification. 
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35. A8.12: Why are some base plates labeled 9 x 9 and some 14 x 14? 

RESPONSE:  All plates shall be 14 x 14. Sheet A8.12 has be revised accordingly. 

 

36. A8.12: Are the aluminum beam and joist members capped at their ends or left open? 

RESPONSE:  All aluminum beam and joist ends shall be capped. Note added to Drawing A8.12. 

 

37. A8.12: Please provide details for aluminum fillers and attachment boxes. 
RESPONSE:  To be coordinated and designed by delegated engineer and actual fixture 

mounting detail. 

 

38. A9.01: Door 111 is shown as a 180 degree swing door on plans but not labeled as such in schedule. 
RESPONSE:  Door shall be 180˚ swing. Door schedule has been revised accordingly. 

 

39. A9.01: Door 104 is scheduled as a type II impact door but is not an exterior door on plans. 
RESPONSE:  Door is non-impact, TYPE I. Door schedule has been revised accordingly. 

 

40. A9.01: All type III paired doors should indicate 6’-0 width in schedule in lieu of 3’-0. 
RESPONSE:  Door schedule has been revised accordingly. 

 

41. A9.02: Please provide detail for the deflection head as per note 7. Also change reference to drawings 
1-15.1 to 1-17. 
RESPONSE:  Detail to be provided by the curtain wall manufacturer. Note has been revised on 

sheets A-9.02 and A-9.03. 

 

42. A9.02: The two storefronts at elevator lobbies labeled 17 with doors 132 and 133 are not shown in 
elevations. 
RESPONSE:  Storefront elevation has been added to revised Drawing A9.02. 

 

43. A11.02: It is not clear on plans where the flood panels should be installed. 
RESPONSE:  Flood panels are to be installed in front of all storefronts. Drawing A-11.02 has 

been revised to clarify flood panel location. 

 

44. A11.02: Please provide the product to use for wall floodproofing. 
RESPONSE:  Refer to specification section 071326 for above grade floodproofing. 

 

 

 


